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.
From: Sidney Blumenthal B6
Sent: Sunday, October 28, 2012 11:51 AM
To: H
Subject: Re: H: few things... Sid

http://www.thedailybeast.com/articles/2012/10/28 /the-des-moines-register-s-practical-joke.html

-----Original Message-----

From: H <HDR22@clintonemail.com>
To: 'sbwhoeop
Sent: Sun, Oct 25, 2012 10:04 am
Subject: Re: H: few things... Sid

What about the Des Moines Register?

From: Sidney Blumenthal [mailto,
Sent: Sunday, October 28, 2012 09:53 AM Eastern Standard Time
To: H

Subject: H: few things... Sid

Hillary, Hope you had a happy birthday! Carville tells me he spoke with Rahm who spoke with
Axelrod who insists that NV and IA are done in Obama's favor. My view is always, maybe. Note the
asterisk on our election night party invitation. You're more than welcome if you're not in Algeria or
Litchfield County. (This year, election day falls on my birthday. I'm always a year behind you.) Will
keep you informed about things in pipeline, should start rolling out through early this week.
Hurricane a distraction and hindrance; can you negotiate with it? xo Sid

* Election Night Party *
Tuesday, November 6
Don't Watch Alone '
Jackie and Sidney Blumenthal

Eat, Drink, Bite Your Nails

8 p.m. until Obama wins*

R.S.V.P. jackieblumenthal

*If he loses, we've leased a spaceship so bring your worldly possessions, just in case

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2014-20439 Doc No. C05798104 Date: 02/29/2016



	Page 1

